'..OT :

e

Prigrity : NORMAL / URGENT

N OPS: Yes t No DOA:

Reference 10 (/| Agg 206 sl i o
From (Personj

Sang. of AR Ref:
DalelTime : 5\\:; \‘ 5030 MV 1§
TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle : Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
vehicleNo:  GRX 33¢ld.D D.0A /At Ty oy
Make & Modst: Q " NEW CAR PRICES
Registration Date; YR Quote by :
COE Expiry Date: FS:$ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = Sv:$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV b
As At :
¢ = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
Z = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes 7 No - 8
(b} Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No - $
More than 10yrs oid: Yes / No -3
(4) Residue COE : QP % (b) - MV for Repossessgd vehicle | =35
{a) - ‘
: Engine Capacity: High/Llow | - $
(a) - (b) = /42=___<___yrs Europe / Asla Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/FairfPoor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X % = No. of transfer : ' -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) - |Other deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time

Action / Instruction

GART RRGED -X

Additional Information:
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CeﬁneFong(LKKAuto)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 2:17 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg; '"AMBER'
Subject: Inspect-GBJ3364D

Attachments: GBJ3364D.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD
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“ > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2022

Business

440M

GBJ3364D

Yes

31Jul 2022
VOLKSWAGEN

Té6 VAN TDI NWB DSG
White

2018

CXH179426

WV1ZZ7Z7HZKH031629

$29,796.00
13 Mar 2019
13 Mar 2019
1

$1,490.00

No

$0.00

12 Mar 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$27,009.00

$17,868.00
$17,868.00
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- i REF:
S RNEANY - - | - o
- ASSIGNMENT

From: Date: {vehno (@83 336“"‘9 Y1 Regn - Joiq
Estimated Gost: Type: M.Gar | M.Cycle / Bus | Van [ Lorry | Taxi / Prime Mover /
OD/TP/WS/TPRES/ODRES [EVA/INV/MY Truck [ Trailer or
To Inspect Vehicle No: Make: VOLKSRARGEN T6 - e |68
at Workshop m/s Colour AIC: Insured /Std [ NI/ NA
of SpReading  |053%4 T/Radio: Insured [ Std / NI / NA
Insured: Eng/No: £l
Policy No. CMNo: wvi ZZZ?H ZKH 0316259

Claims No.
Sum Insured: Excess:
(Client's Record)

Make of Veh:

(Policy Condition)

NS | OfS

Remark: The veh had commenced its

repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Value: i .
IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? :r Yes dr. No
GIA | PR Seen: 3 Consistent? : Yes or No
Est. Repairs: _days  Res: Yes or No
Lum Sum; % 3Val.: Yes or No
CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS

Vehicle: IN/OQUT

Date: ~ Person Contacted:

Gen. Cond: Good | Fair | Poor [ Burnt

Steering: Inorder [ Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Brake: Inorder / Jammed [ Leaked / Burnt or

Madi: Nil /S/Rim [ STD A/Rim or

Tyre Size: Pros o : _ »
R:

BS /| DUN/ EXNOVA / GY / FS [ LIZA [ MIC / OHTSU / PIR | SUMI/

TOYO/YOKO or

Rear

Front

R/Bal. mm RiBal mm
LBl - LBal, mm
oo o0 glalaon
‘Survey held at PmJum Rd.

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear / OIS | N/S | UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC | Chassis frame /| Body Structure affected due to collision,

Date / Time | Action / Instruction

Date/Time, File Pass t07 : Preli. Re port

.
i SO B S .

Days Of Repair:

N o : Final Report Resurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:
Date/Time, File Return to?  Transportation:
) Add Fee: :Site Insp  ($ Y. 8RS8
. [:]: Interview (% ) Fhotos
Report Format : [j Tech. Invs (¥ ) Cithers
Lump Sum /LB.L ($ ) “Weelkand ($ . ¥ ‘
TOTAL 4 |




